
ADDENDUM #1

Answers to questions submitted
for

Professional Auditing Services

Date of Addendum: February 21, 2023
Proposal Opening: March 9, 2023 2:00 p.m. MST (Arizona Time)

TO ALL VENDORS PROVIDING PROPOSALS ON THE ABOVE PROJECT:

The following addendum is to answer questions which were submitted in writing by the
February 16, 2023 deadline.

All other provisions of the Request for Proposal remain unchanged.

Questions and answers: (answers in blue)

1. What were the contracted audit fees for the most recent year’s audit?
a. Annual Comprehensive Financial Report Audit: $32,850
b. Single Audit Report: $4,000
c. AELR Examination Report: Not separate.
d. Court MAS: N/A
e. ADEQ Report, if any: N/A
f. Compiling the ACFR, if separate: N/A
g. DIF Audits: $5,500

2. Have there been any additional fees beyond those on the original contract?  If so, what
were the amounts and what services did they cover?

There were no other fees or additions to the original contract.

3. Are there any new services requested in this RFP that were not included in the prior year
audit fee?

No.

4. How many auditors, and how many days were the auditors, in the field for interim and
final fieldwork last year?

Interim planning was done remotely.

Last fiscal year field work was approximately 5 days, with the partner and three auditors,
for a total of four individuals.

5. Were there any significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in your GAGAS (yellow
book) Report or your Single Audit Report the last two years?

No.
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6. Do you expect any significant changes in your federal spending levels in the next year?

Our levels do fluctuate because of airport capital grants and more recently as a result of
pandemic related funding.  We anticipate the funding to be similar to FY22.  The totals
were as follows FY19 – $7.2 M, FY 20- $21.4 M, FY21 – $18.0 M, FY22 - $16.1 M.

7. Have there been any significant changes in key staff in the past year that would affect
the upcoming audit?

Although minimal impact to the audit is expected, the City is recruiting for a City
Manager.

8. When do you anticipate closing and finalize your General Ledger each year?

We anticipate providing the trial balance to the auditors by September 30th.

9. What months do you prefer to have your auditors on-site for the audit procedures?

Field Work in mid-October – October 16-20 would be preferrable for FY23.

10. When did you receive the drafts of your audit the last three years?

For FY22, the Draft ACFR was provided by the City to the auditors by November 3, the
auditor provided comments on the draft by November 9, and the City provided the final
back to auditors November 15.  The timing was very similar for FY21 and FY20.

11. Outside the audit process, what do you find/define value from your auditors?

Communication regarding new GASB pronouncements, feedback on our implementation
plans or accounting policies.

12. What part of the audit process would you like to improve over the past audits?

Nothing comes to mind.

13. What transition issues would you be concerned about if any?

No concerns.  We appreciate when a partner is onsite during the field work, along with
experienced audit personnel.

14. How long have the current auditors been performing the audit for the City?

We are required by City Charter to rotate firms every 3 years.  The previous auditors were
contracted for the previous 3-year term, audits for FY22, FY21, and FY20.  This current
RFP is for the next three-year term.  We are working with a Charter Review committee to
get a charter amendment on the ballot at the City’s General Election November 7, 2023,
which would allow us to have longer contracts.  This would be up to the voters of the City
to decide.
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15. If a member of the team has past experience with another firm on financial statement
audits such as the scope of work does this satisfy the firm experience requirement?

Yes, prior experience on other firms would satisfy the requirement.  We look at
experience of the entire team in ranking.  We do use a ranking and point system for
evaluating the responses to the request for proposals.

16. What is the desired timeline for:
a. Interim: After June 9, 2023
b. Field Work: October 16-20, 2023 or by October 31st

c. Draft Reports: by November 20, 2023
d. Final Reports: by November 30, 2023

17. If required, who does the State Controller’s Financial Transaction Report preparation and
submission? If the auditors, how much was the last year’s fees?

Arizona cities are not required to prepare or submit this report.  The Arizona State
equivalent is probably the Annual Expenditure Limitation Report (AELR).  This report is
prepared by the City and an opinion given by the auditors.

18. How many major programs were tested each year for the Single Audit? If applicable,
please provide the most recent copy of the report.

Three major programs were identified and tested.  The report is available on the City’s
website at https://www.prescott-az.gov/city-management/budget-finance/budget-finance-
reports/.

19. How many journal entries were proposed by the auditors?  Were there any findings?

No journal entries proposed, and no findings.

20. Were there any material adjustments made by the auditors in connection with the
examination of the prior year Financial Statements?

The auditors did not make any adjustments.  We did discuss a couple of items relating to
implementation of GASB 87 that City management then corrected.

21. Has the City entered into any Major Contracts, Studies and/or Started any Projects in the
Current Fiscal Year that would not be reflected in the Prior Year Financial Statements?

There has been some Council level discussions of acquiring significant amounts of land
around the Municipal airport, but it has not been decided.  We always have ongoing
contracts, studies, and projects.

22. Any New Debt Issuances in the Current Fiscal Year?

On September 27, 2022, City Council adopted ordinance No.2022-1814 authorizing debt
issuance through the Water Infrastructure Finance Authority of Arizona (WIFA) in the
amount of $34 million for the remainder of the intermediate pumping station project.
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23. Is the City involved in any litigation not included in the Prior Year Financial Statements?

No.

24. Any other Major Changes in the Current Fiscal Year that would affect the operations of
the City?

On October 11, 2022, Council adopted ordinance No. 2022-1801 eliminating the 0.75%
Transaction Privilege Tax dedicated to paying down the City’s unfunded liability for the
Arizona Public Safety Personnel Retirement System effective December 31, 2022. The
tax took effect on January 1, 2018, and would end the earlier of December 31, 2027, or at
such time as the City's PSPRS unfunded liability is $1.5 million or less as determined by
actuarial value. The City estimates that the unfunded liability will be around the $1.5 million
or less.

25. How did you measure the quality of the audit performed?

We measure quality by an audit following the appropriate standards in a professional and
responsive manner.  Any issues or questions brought up by the auditors are discussed in
an expedited manner with access to both the Finance Director and the Deputy Finance
Director.

26. What audit areas, in your opinion, were cumbersome?

The audit went smoothly, nothing to comment here.

27. What efficiencies would you like to see in the audit of the City’s financials?

We utilize a paperless ERP system, Tyler Munis, so we prefer the auditors utilize a login
provided to audit all transactions.  We can provide some training if needed.
Documentation, approval history, etc., is all found in the ERP system.

- END –
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